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IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
1IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO

} Case No. i} f,@ AC B3R o |
MARTINEZ, JOSE VILLAGRAN PALACIOS,) ARSI AaLHG
A 12 | ALEJANDRO SEGURA PALACIOS, ) ' |
;\} // ORDULIO SANDOVAL REYES, JERSON ) CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT FOR
Lo 11 || GEOVANNY HERNANDEZ, and CRUZ } UNFAIR BUSINESS PRACTICES,
) NAVARRQO RIOS, on behalf of {hemselves, on } VIOLATIONS OF LABOR CODE,
14 | behalf of the general public and on behalfofall } INJUNCTYION, AND ATTORNEY’S FEES
(\\ < others similarly situated, )
J < Plaintiffs, ) -
< 16 ‘ ‘ :
g? ) vi. g %Y’ I A;‘;{
& FINISHERS CORPORATION OF ) | |
1s | CALIFORNIA, INC., I.R. ROBERTS )
CORPORATION, BROWN CONSTRUCTION)
19 | INC. and DOES 1 through 30, Inclusive, ' %
20 Defendants. %
29
22 1. INTRODUCTION
3 This is an action brought by Plaimiffs GU STAVO RAMIREZ, LUIS ALBEB.TO

10 | AgARTINGZ JOSE VILLAGRAN PALACIOS, ALEJANDRO SEGURA PALACIOS, OBDULIO |
6, 3;:9 25 | SANDOVAL REYES, JERSON GEOVANNY HERNANDEZ, and CRUZ NAVARRO RIOS
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nplaintiffs") on behalf of therselves, on behalf of the general public and on hehalf of all

27 || others similarly. situated, against Defendant FINISHERS CORPORATION OF CALIFORNIA,
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INC., J R, ROBERTS CORPORATION, and BROWN CONSTRUCTION INC., and others as of
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vet ﬁnnamcd Defendants, alleging unfair business practices and violations of the California Labor

Code. Plaintiffs bring this action as a class action or in the aliernative as a representative action,

on behalf of themselves and the general public. Plaintiffs seek restitution, disgorgement of proﬁts,

statutory penalties, damages, declaratory relief, an injunction, attorney’s fees, and costs of sul
‘It PARTIES ‘

1. E’l&mhffs wete at all relevant times employees of Defendant Finishers.

2. Finishers Corporation of California. (“Finishers™) is a California corporation dmng
business in California, and a “person” as defined in California Labor Code section 18 and
Califorsia Business and Professions Code section 17201, In addmon Finishers is an “employer”
as that term is uvsed: in the California Labor Code and the Catifornia Industrial Welfare
Copmnission’s orders regulating wages, hours, and working conditions.

3. Brown Constructon ( ‘Brown”) is a California cotporation doing business in
California, and a “person” as defined in California Labor Code section 18 and California Business
and Professions Code section 17201, Brown ig an “employer” as that term is uged in the California

Labor Code and the California Industrial Welfare Commission’s orders regulating wages, Hours,

and working conditions. In addﬁmn Brown is a contractor as used in Labor Code section 1774,

4, JR, Roberts Corporation (“LR. Roterts™) is a Califormia corporation doing
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vusiness in California, and a “persor” as defined In California Labor Code section 18 and |
California Business and Professmns Code section 17201, IR, Roberts is an “employer” as that
term is used in the {,ahfomx& ‘Labor Code and the California Industrial Welfare Comrmssmn 5
orders repulating wages, hours, and working conditions. In addition, J.R. Roberts 15 a contractor as
used in Labor Code section 1774

5 . Pinishers provides. constuction services as defioed by’ California’s Industrial
Welfare Comussion Orders. Among its employees are carpenters who hand drywall, frame and
perform other carpentry services at public and private projecis.
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6. Plaintiffs are ignorant of the e zianies and cépa_cities of Defendarts sued herein as
Does 1-through 50, inclusive, and therefore sue these Defendants by such fictitious pammes,
Plaintiffs will amend this complaint to allege fheir true names and capacities when ascertained.
Plaintiffs are informed and believe and thereupen allege that each of the fictitiously named
Defendants are responsible m some mapher for the oecurrences -herein allégc:d and that Plaintiffs’
damages as herein alleged are proximately caused by such oceurrences,

7. At gl relevant times herein, Defendants were the agents of each other and acting
withit the course and scope of their agency.

8. Venue is proper becanse the location where the Defendant daes business is in
Sacramento County and the performance of some of the contracts, as well as sore of the statutory
violations alleped, occwred in Sacramento County. The relief requested is within the jurisdiction
of this Court.

. CLASS ACTION ALLEGATIONS

9, Plaintiffs bring causes of action one through six, as a class action, pursuant 1o

California Code of Civil Procedure section 382, on behalf of themselves and on behalf of all of

those current and former employees of Defendant Finishers who are similarly sitpated. Plaintiffs

bring this action as a class action on behalf of all persons who are, and/or have been, employed by
Defendant Finishers at public works at any time since the day Four years prior to the filing of this
action (hereinafter referred 1o as “the class”™).

10.  Defendant Finishers, by.its practices and policies, has ynlawfully violated the aghts
of its employees under tﬁe laws and regilations of the State of California. Defendant has employed
the same scheme to defraud its employees of the correct prevailing wege rate. The questions raised
are, therefore, of common or general interest w0 the class members, and they have a well-defined
community of interest in the questions of law and fact raised in this action.

{1,  There ate at least 75 employees who work or have worked for Defendant and who |
have been subject to the ymlawfil practices alleged herein below.

12 The class which Plaintiffs seek 10 roprosent, as described above, 18 clearly

"3
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asﬁermﬁlablc, Defendant violatad the rights of these individuals by their failure 1o properly pay the
eorrect pre’valimg wages and follow vanous labor laws.

13. . The claims of Plaintifis are typical of those of the class, as Plaintiffs now suffer and
have suffered in the past from the same violations of the law as the class. Plaimiiffs have retained
competent counsel to represent themselves and the class, and Plaintiffs will fairly and adequately
vepresent the interests of the class. '

V. FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

14.  PDefendamt FINISHERS CORPORATION OF CALIFORNIA, INCis constmcuon
company that specializes in various carpentry work, including but not limited to Arywall work and
lathing and plastering. -

| 15, Defendant Finishers is headquartered in Tigard Oregon, and provides carpentry
services throughout California, ineluding Sacramento County.

16. Dafendsm_ Finishers have C-9 (Drywall) and C-35 (Lathing and Plastering) licenses
issued by the California Contractors Siate License Board. Defendant Finichers Hcense, however,

is curently inactive.
services for Defendant Finishers on a Tabge of private and public works construction jobs.

including but not limited to:

(a2  Foodand Agriculture Building Renovation, State of Californig;

23
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(2] UC Merced, Garden Quites; and
(© White Rock Village Apartnents;

19.  Defepdant JR. was the general comtractor at the prevailing wage project at Yhei

I.R. Roberts contracted with Defendant Finishers to perform drywall and other carpentry work.

20.  Defendant Brown Construction was the gene:al coutracter at the prevailing wage,

27

28

project st the White Rock Village Apadments. Defendant Brown contracted wﬁh Defendant
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17, Since at least 2001, Plaintiffs and the class have performed various construction

18. Within the last four years, Defendan: has performed labor at various projects,

Department of Food and Agricutwre building renovation for the Stawe of California. Defe:ndam:
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21. Deféndant Finishers paid Plﬁintiﬁs and the class on an hourly basis,

22.  Defendant failed to pay Plaintiffs and the class the con*éct prevailing wage rates,
Defendant emploved an unlawful practice where it woﬁld defrand Plaintiffs and the class of the
correct prevailing wage rates. In this practice, Defendant would record less hours on the certified
payroll records and pay stubs than Plaintiffs and the class actually worked. By recording less hours
than i’laintiffs and the class actually worl;ed, Defendants gave the impression that it was payiag the
correct prevailing -wage rate when in fact it was paying a rate far below that required by law. For\
example, an employee may work 40 hours zﬁ a project where the correct wage rate is $36.49 per
hour, In order to cheat the employee, and give the impression it was paying the correct rates,
Defendant would report only 20 howrs of work on the certified payroll records ‘and on the
employees pay stubs, This éava the effect of reducing the employee's ﬁotlrly rate in half, Through
this unlawful business practice, Defendant defranded Plaintiffs and the class of the prevailing wage
rates required by law.

23, Defendant failed to pay Plaintffs and the class the sppropriate overtime rates for
work performed beyond eight (8) howrs in a day, or forty (40) howrs in & week,

24,  Defendant ordered and/or encouraged Plaintiffs and the class to le about their rate
of pay. Defendant instructed them to respond that each earned the required prevailing wage rate
when asked by anybody. Defendant told them that they were not to disclose their true hourly rate.

25.  Defendant failed to give Plaintiffs and the class rest and lunch periods in viclation

of the IWC Order and the Labor Code.

26.  Defendant failed to pay Platutiffs® and the class wages due in vielaton of Lebor
A Code § 204, wiggering penalties under Labor Code § 203.
27.  Defendant failed 1o provide pay subs which accurately recorded all hours worked,
the correct wage rates, and the correct deductions in violation of Labor Code § 226 and 226.3,
28.  As gresult of the above-identified practices, Plaintiffs and the ¢lass have lost wages

earned and due.

136 Foush Sanel, Sue 1030
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ages owed to them om their final

1 09, Plaintiffs and the class were not paid aii .w
5 {t paycheck as required by {aw because Defendants nave never paid them e cortect prevailing
3 | wages owed. Defendant Fmisheré‘ faiture to pay Plaintils all wages at separation violates
4 || California Labor Code, section 201, 202, and 2'().3‘
5 30, All conduet herein alleged against Defendant was knowing, willful, fraudulem and
6 | oppressive 50 8510 pive rise to exemplary damages under California Civil Code secticn 3294
gj 7 FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION
% 8 ~ {California Business And Professions Code § 17200)
:% . Defendant Finishers Ouly
‘f w0 31,  Plaintiffs reallege and incorporate paragraphs 1 through 30, inclusive, a8 thoroughly |
“g . set forth fully herein.
‘ " 40, California Business and Professions Code Section 17200 el sed. prohibits wnfair
; competition in the formn of any unlawful, unfair, deceptive, or frandulent business practice.’
) . 33.  Beginning at an exact date unicndwn to Plaintifts, but at least since the statute of
s limitations in this action, Defendant committed unfair, udawinl and/or fraudulent acis as defined
. by California Business & Professions Code Section 17200 These acts ave detailed at paragraphs
y 13 10 29 above, and fully incorporated herein. :
s 34.  Defendant has a patiern and practice of engaging‘ in unlawful, unfair, and fraudulent
business practices inchuding, but not limited to, violations of: ‘
z (a)  Labor Code Sectioﬁs 201, 202, 203 (payment at discharge); ‘t
; ()  Labor Code Sections 204, 218.5 (payment of wages);
: (¢}  Labor Code Section 204.3, 510; (overtime compensation);
= (d) La‘qor Code Sections 226 and 2963 (inaceurate wage statemcﬁts);
? (e)  Labor Code Sections 226.7, 512 (meal and rest periods);
F_4 ()  Labor Code Sections 1174 and 1174.5 (inaccurate regords); |
ZZ (g)  California Industrial Welfare Commission Orders (hereinafter referred 10 s
27 4 Hereaf;; all mentions of the ‘asiness and Professions Code” refer to the Culifornia Business and Professions
28 Code, unless otherwise indleatad. ..
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record-keeping; tools and uniforms: and meal and break period provisions);
() Labor Code Seetions 1720, V771, 1773, 17731, 1774, 1775 (prevailing
WHEESY
(i} Labor Code Sections 1174, 1174,5, 1776, 1832 (failure 1o muintain accurate
recordsy; and
() Fraugd (Civil Code sections 1577 and 1373}

A3 The violation of these laws serve as anlawful predicate acts for purposes of
Business and Professions Code Section 17200, and remedies are provided therein under Business
and Professions Code Scetion 17205,

36, The acts and practices desedbed in this Complaint constingte unlawial, unfair
and/or fraudulent business practices, andfor wafair competition, within the meaning of Business
and Professions Code Section 17200 et seq.

7. Asadirect and proximate result of the aforementioned acts, Defendant received and
coptinue to hold ill~gotien gains belovging to Plaingffs, and e class, in that Defendant bas
profited in rhat amount from their unlawl practives.

38 Business and Professions Code Section 17703 provides that the Court may restore
to any person interest in any mwoney or property which 1nay have been acquired by means of such
unfkir eompetition and order disgorgement of all profits gained by Defendant by operaticn of the
praa:ticrs:s alleged thereln, Plaintifls, and the class, are entitled w restitution pursuant o Business
and Professions Code Sections 17203 and 17208 for all wages and civil penalties unlawfully
witbheld from them during the four years prior to the filing of this Complaint. Plaintiffs wili, upon
leave of the Court, wmend this Complaint 1o state such amounts when they hecome ascertained.

39 Plaindffs® success in this setion will enforee important rights affecting the public
iterest, and in that regard, Plaintiffs sue oo behalf of the public as well as on behalf of themseives
and others similarly sttuated  Plaintiffs seek and are entitled o unpaid wages, unpald overtime,

and injunctive relief because of Defendant” failure o pay statiory requited wapes.

g%g}gﬂim Sacraento Superior Cowt Case Mo,
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i 40,  Injunctive relicf 1s necessdary and appropriate {0 prevent Defendant from repeatiugw
5 1l their wrongful business practices alieged shove. Moreover, in order to prevent Defendant from

3 || profiting and benefiting from their wrongfil and illegal acts, an order requiring Defendant 10

4 || disgorge all of the profits and pains that it has reaped through its contracts wil private entities is

5 1 appropriafe and necessary.
6 41.  Plainiiffs hetein take upon themselves the enforcement of these laws and lawiul

7 U claims. There is a financial burden incurred in pursuing this action and it would be agaibst the

g ! interests of justice to penalize Plaintiffs by forcing them to pay attomey’s fees from the recovery in

o |l this action, Therefore, atterney’s fees are appropriate pursuant 1o Code of Civil Procedure Section

o 1H1021.5
1 Whesefore, Plaintiffs pray judgment as set forth herein below,
12 | SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION
" {Labor Cede §§ 1771, 1773.1 and 1774)
“ (Vielations of Prevailing Wage Law)
iy Defendant Finishers Only
47, Plaintiffs and the class reallege and incorporate paragrapis 1 through 41, inclusive,
16
as though fully set forth herein.
17 ' '
43.  Labor Code section 1771 provides:
18 '
Except for public works projecis of one thousand dollars (§1,000) or less,
19 not less than the general prevailing rate of per diem wages for work of &
. gimilar character in the locality in which the public work 1s performed, and
20 pot less than the geperal prevailing rate of per diem wages for holiday and
overtine work fixed as provided im this chapter, shall be paid to all workers
21 ' employed on public works.
o) 44.  Labor Code section 1773.1(a), in part, provides:
93 Per dicmn wages shall be deemed 10 include employer paymenis for health
‘ and welfare, pension, vacation, travel, subsistence, and apprenticeship or
24 other training prograrns authorized by Section 3093, so long as the cost of
{raining is reasonably velated 1o the amount of the contributions, and similar
75 purposcs, when the term “per diem wapes” is used in this chapter or in any i
other statute applicable to public works. - :
76 .
' 45.  Labor Code section 1774 provides:
27
28 7 -8
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The contractor to whom the confract is awarded, and any subc:ﬂmractor‘
under him, shall pay not less than the specified prevailing raes of wages 10
all worlamen emploved in the execution of the contract.

46.  Defendant failed o pay Plaintiffs and the class all prevailing wagcs'eamed in their

employment, as required by [abor Code section 1771, 1773.1(a) and 1774, Defendant’s failure o
pay prevailing wages inchade, but are not limited to: failing 1o pay the pre-established prevailing

wage rate for the locality, and failing to pay the correct fringe beneflts.

47.  Plaintiffs seek to recover attorney's fees and costs under Labor Code section 218.5.

which states in relevant part:

In any action brought for the nonpayment of wages, fiinge benefits, or health
and welfare or pension fund contributions, the court shall award reasonable
attorney's fees and costs o the prevailing party if any party to the action

requests aworney's fees and costs npon the intdation of the action.

Wherefore, Plaintiffs pray judgment as set forth herein below,

THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION
(California Labor Code § 226)

(Ttemized Wage Statements)

Defendant Finishers Only
48,  Plaintiffs and the class aggricved by the below described actions, reallege and

incorporate paragraphs | through 47, inclusive, as though fully set forth herein,
49.  Labor Code section 226(a) provides:

Every employer shall, senimonthly or at the time of each payment of Wages,

" fumish each of his or her employees, either a5 a detachable part of the check,
draft, or voucher paying the employee's wages, or separately when wages are
paid by personal check or cash, an accurate itemized statement in writing
showing (1) gross wages earned, (2) total hours worked by the employee. ..
{4) all deductions, provided, that il deductions made on written orders of
the employee inay be aggregated and shown as oue item, (5) net wages
earned, (6) the inclusive dates of the period for which the employee is paid,
(7} the name of the employee and his or her social security number, (3) the
aame and address of the legal entity that is the employer, and (9) all
applicable houtly rates in effect during the pay petiod and the corresponding
nurmber of hours worked at edch hourly rate by the employee.

Failure to do so constituies a misdemeanor under Labor Code section 220.6.

50.  In addition, Labor Code 226(b) provides that:

-9 -
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failure by an employer o comply with subdivision (a) shall be entitied 0
recover all actual damages of one hundred dollars (3100), whichever is
preater, plus COSLS end reasonable attorney fees.

51 Labor Code section 226.3 provides:

Any employer who violates subdivision (z) of Qection 226 shall be sabject
to a ¢ivil penaity In the amount of two hundred fifty dollazs (3250} per
employee per violation in an initial ciation and one thousand dotlars
($1,000) per employee for each violation in a subsequent citation, for which
the employer fails to provide the employee a wage deduction statement or
fails to keep the resords required in subdivision (2) of Section 226. The

civil penalties provided for in this section are in addition fo any othet

penalty provided by law. In enforcing this section, the Labor Commissioner

<hall fake into consideration whether the violation was inadvertent, and
his or her discreton, may decids 1ot 10 penalize an employer for a first
violation when that violation was due to a clerigal error or inadvertent
mistake.

57 As a direct and proximaie result of Defendant’s failure to pay Plaintifs and the
class the wages mandated by law, none of the statements provided by Defendant to Plaintiffs and

the class have accurately reflected the applicable paﬁr rates, aciual gross wWages sarned, or net wages

earned. Plaintiff is entitled to penalties and dafnages.

Any employes suffering injury as a result of a kmowing and intentional

53,  Defendant knew or should have known that the information it provided on the

itemized wage siatemenis and its payroll records was incogrect.  Thus, Defendant intentionally

provided inaccurate tremized wages staterents O its employees, and maccurate certified payroll

records to the State of California, its politeal subdivision, and/or other hodies which award Public

Works contracts.
Wherefore, Plaintiffs pray judgment as set forth herein below.
FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION

(Labor Code §§ 2267, 512, 2926, 2927 and 218.5
TWC Wage Orders, Failure To Provide Meal and Rest Breaks)

Defendant Finishers Only

54 Plaimiffs and the class reatlege and incorporate paragraphs } through 52, inclusive,

a5 though fully set forth herein and specifically allege that Defendant has violated the Labor Code

and T'WC Wage Orders set forth herein below.

—
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55.  Inrelevant part, Labor Code section 512 provides:

(a) An employer may not employ an employee for a work period of more
than five hours without a meal period of not less than 30 minutes, except
that if the total work period per day of the employee is no more than six
hours, he meal period may be waived by matual consent of the emplover and
employee, '

56.  Lahor Code section 226.7 effective January 1, 2001 provides:

(a) No employer shall require any emplioyes to work during any meal or rest
period mandated by sn applicable order of the Industrial Welfare
Commission.

(b} If an employer fails to provide an employee a meal period or rest period
in accordance with an apphcable order of the Indusirial Welfare
Commission, the employer shall pay the employee one additional hour of
pay &t the employee's regular rate of compensation for each work day that

the meal or rest period is not provided.
57 'The TWC Wage Order 16, in relevant part, states:
10. Meal Periods.

{A) No employer shall employ any person for a work period of more than
five (5) hours without & meal period of not iess than 30 minutes, except that
when a work period of not more than six (6} hours will complete the day’s
work the meal period may be waived by mutual consent of employer and
employee. (See Labor Code Section 512.).

{(B) An employer may not employ an employee for a work period of more
than ten (10) hours per day without providing the emnployee with a second
racal period of not less than 30 miputes, except that if the total hours worked
‘s no more than 12 hours, the second mea] period may be waived by mutual
consent of employer and employee only if the first meal period was not
waived. (See Labor Code Section 512 -

12. Rest Periods,

{A) Every employer shall authorize and permit al} employees to teke rest
periods, which insofar as practicable shall be in the middle of each work
period, Nothing in this provision shall prevent an emplover from staggering
rest periods to avoid mierruption. in the flow of work and to maintain
contimuous operations, or from scheduling rest periods fo coincide with
breaks in the flow of work that occur in the course of the workday. The
authorized test period time shatl be based on the total hours worked daily at
the rate of ten (10) minutes net rest ime for every four (4) hours woiked, or
major fraction thereof. Rest perods shall take place at employer designated
areas, which may include or be Yimited 1o the employees’ immediate work
area.

(D) If an employer fails to provide an employee a rest period in accordance
with the applicable provisions of this order, the employer shall pay the

w ]l -
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‘emplayee one (1) hour of pay at the eniployee’s regular rate of compensation

for each workday that the rest period 15 not provided. Tn cases where a valid
collective bargaining agreement provides final and binding mechanism tor
resolving disputes regarding enforcement of the rest period provisions, the
collective barpaining agreement will prevail, ' '

58 Where Plaintiffs and the class worked more than 6 hours per workday, Defendant
failed to provide Plaintiffs and the class a rest or meal periods. In addison to those violations
alleged above, by these violations, Defendant has also viclated Sections 2926, 2927 and 218.5 of
the Califormia Labor Code by refusing to allow workers to have rest breaks or lunch breaks,

Whergfore, Plainti{Ts pray judgment as set forth herein beiow.

FIFYH CAUSE OF ACTION
(California Labor Code §§ 201, 202, 203, 208, 2926 — Wages Due Upon Biischarge)
Defendant Finishers Only

50 Plaingffs and the class reallege and incomporate paragraphs 1 through 58 inclusive,
as though fully set forth heretn.

G0,  California Labor Code Sections 201 and 202 require Defendant to pay its employees
al) wages due immediately upon dischiarge or by a quitting employee, California Labor Code
Sectiop 203 provides that it an employer wiltfully fails to timely pay such wages the employer
must, as # penalty, continue (o pay the subject err@ployees‘ wages uniil the back wages are patd in
#ull or an action is commenced. The penalty cannot exceed 30 days of wages.

61, Plaintiffs and sértain class members were not paid all wages upon discharge or upon
guiting.  Therefore, Plaintiffs and all persons similarly siruated are entited 10 unpaid
compensation, but to date have not reoeived such compensation,

62.  Asaconsequence of Defendant’s willful conduet in not paying compensation for all
houre worked, Plaindffs and certain class members are entitled to 30 days wages as penalty under
{ abor Code Section 203, together all applicable penalties as well ns interest therwon and atorney’s
fees and costs. In addition to those violations alleged above, by these violations, Defendant has
also violated Sections 2926, 2927 and 2185 of The Californin Labor Code by failing to pay its
emplovees al} wages due and owed at separation.

w12
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alniiffs pray judgment as set forth below,
SEXTH CAUSE OF ACTION
{California Labor Code §§ 510, 1194 apd 1197.1, Overtime Wages)

Delendant Finishers Unly
61, Plaiptiffs and the class reallege and incorporate paragraphs 1 through 62, inclusive,

as thoroughly set fordh herein,
&k, Effective Jenuary 1, 2000 Labor Code Section §10 was amended 1o provide:

(2) Eight hours of labet constitutes a day’s work. Any work inexcess of
ecight hours in ong workday and any work in excess of 40 how's in any
one workweek and the first eight hours wotked on the seventh day of
work in my one workweek shail be compensated at the rate of no less
than one and one-half times the repular vate of pay for an employes.
Any work in excess of 12 hours in one day shall be compensated at the
rate of no less than twice the ragular rate of pay for an employee. In
addition, sny work In excess of cight hours on any seveuth day of a
workweek shall be compensated at the rate of no less than twice the
regular rate of pay of an employee. MNothing in this section requires and
empioyer to combine more e one tate of overtime compensation in
arder 10 calculate the amount to be paid to am employee for any hour of
pvertime WOrk.

65, WO Wage Order 16 provides:

(1) The following overtime provisions are applicable to employees 1§ years
of age or over apd to employees 16 or 17 years of age who are not required
by law to atiend school ¢ d gre not otherwise probibited by law from
engaging in the subject work. Such employees shall not be employed more
than eight (8) beurs in any workday or mare than 40 hours in any workweek
snless ihe erployes receives one and one-half (1) rimes such employee’s
regular rate of pay for al} hows worked over 40 hours in the workweek.
Employment beyond eight (8) hows in any wotkday or more than six (&)
days in any workweek s pexmissible provided the employee is compensated
for such overtime at not less than: '

{a) One and one-half (1%) times the employee’s regular rate of pay forall
hours worked in excess of eight (8) hows up to and ingluding 12 hours o
any workday, and for the first eight (8) hours worked on the seventh (7t
consgentive day of work ina workweek; and
(b) Double the employee’s regular sate of pay for all hours worked in excess
of 12 hours in any workday and for all hours worked o gxcess of eight (&)
hours on the seventh (7th) consecutive day of work in a workweek,
66.  Defendant’s failed to pay for overfime compensation for weeks where Plaintiffs,

and the class worked in excess of 40 hours in the workweek and for days when Plaintiffs, and the

13-
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class, worked over § hours in a workday.

67.  Labor Code section 1194 (a) states:

Notwithstanding any agreement to work for a lesser wage, any ernployee
receiving less than the legal mimimurn wage or the legal overtime
compensation applicable to the employee is entitled to recover in a civil
action the unpaid balance of the full amount of this minfmum wege of
overtime compensation, including interest theyeon, reasonable atfomey's
fees, and costs of suit. - '

68.  Labor Code sections 1194¢a) and 1197.1 provide for a private Tight of action 0
recover wages and penaities. Plaintiffs, and the class, seek 1o yecover that civil penalty for the
failure o pay minimum wage and failure to pay overtime compensation.

69, Plaimiiffs seck to recover attomey’s fees and costs under Labor Code section
1194(a).
Wherefore, Plaintiffs prays judgment as set forth herein below.

SEVENTH CAUSE OF ACTION
(Labor Code §§ 1771, 1773.1 and 1774)

(Violations of Prevailing Wage Law)

‘Defendaxts Brown Construetion and JR Roberts Corp

70.  Plaintiffs reallege and incorpoiate paragraphs 1 through 69, inclusive, as though
fully set forth herein.
41, Labor Code section 1771 provides:

Except for public works projects of one thousand dollars ($1,000) or less,
not less than the genesral prevailing rate of per diem wages for work of a
similar character in the locality in which the public work is performed, and
not less than the geperal prevailing rate of per diem wages for holiday and
overtirge work fixed as provided in this chapter, shall be paid to all workers
employed on public works.

79, Labor Code section 1773.1{8), In part, provides:

Per diem wages shall be deemed 0 include employer payments for health
and welfare, pension, vacation, travel, subsistence, and apprenticestup or
other training programs authorized by Bection 3093, so long as the cost of
training 3s reasonably related to the amount of the contributions, and similar
purposes, when the term “per diem wages™ is used in this chapter or in any
other statute applicable to public works. :

-14 -
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3. Labor Code section 1774 provides:

The contractor to whom the contract is gwa;rded, and any subcontractor
ander him, shall pay not less than the specified prevailing rates of wages 10
all workmen emploved in the execulion of the contract.

n4.  Moreover, California Labor Code, section 1743 makes contractors jointly and
severally lable for .all amounts due pursuant to & final order ... or judgment”. Therefore,
contractors are liable for any prevailing wages owed ad due to employees of its subcontractors.

75, Therefore, Defendants Brown and R.J. Roberts failed to pay Plaintiffs all prevailing
wages eamed in their employment, s required by Labor Code section 1771, 1773.1(a) and 1774.
Defendants’ ’fm'iurc 1o pay prevailmg wages inchude, but are ot limited to: failing to pay the pre-
eatablished prevailing wage rate for the locality, and failing to pay the correct fringe benefits.

76,  Plaintiffs seek to recover atomey's fees and costs under Labor Code section 218.3,

which states in relevant part:

Tn any action brought for the nonpayment of wages, fringe benefits, or health
and welfare or pension fund comtributions, the coutt shall award reasonable
attorney's fees and costs 10 the prevailing party if any party to the action

17

18
19
20
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23
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25
26
27

28

requests attorney's fees and costs upon the initiation of the action.
Wherefore, Plaintifls pray judgment as get forth herein below.
PRAYER FOR RELIEF

PMaintiffs, and the class, pray judgment as follows:

L For preliminary, permanent and mandatory injupctive relief prohibiting Defendant

Fimishers, their officers, agents, and all those acting in coneert with them, from committing in the

future those violations of law berein alleged;

2. For an order imposing all compensatory, staturory and/or civil penalties provided by

law or conlract;

3. For an award of restitution aud disgorgement of profits, according to proof, under

the Labor Code and wnder Business and Professions Code soction 17200 gt s¢9:;

VAN BOUHG W
WHCER & WYIENFELD

A Profzstonn Comportius

100G o Srmck Sun 1930

ﬁwﬁlmni Sacramenrto Superior Court Case Mo.

ST
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4, For an order permitting this action to procead as a class action;
3. For an award of Teasonable attorney's fees as provided by Catifornia Labor Code |
15 -
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5, and Code of Civil

& For an equitable accounting;
7. Tor costs of suit incurred hereln; and
8. For such other and farther refief as this Court deems just and proper.

Dated: August 16, 2005

Procedure section 1021.5;

Respectfully submitted,

WEINBERG, ROGER & ROSEN
A Professional Corporation

. T .
By: Qi z%g
TEEEIC T LA

torneys for Plaintifls
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[TORNEY OR PAR FEATTOR)

r, Felix De La Torié
leinperg, Roger & rosenfeld -~
28 J Streat, Suite 520 sareer o BE (300
imgramento, Ch §5814 SUULE 2 o v U

e penong s {916 44365600 eax 0. opiont: 916,442, 0244

Whll, ADDRERS (ptiorml): )
ATTONEY, FOR (Nemel plaintiffs

srreet avoress 720 Ninth Strest

e appRkes: 120 Ninth Street

CITY AND ZIP CODE: gacramanto, CA 9BEH14
PLAINTIEFIPETITIONER: Gus tavo Ramirex, eb al.

FENDANTRESPONDENT:  Findshers Corporation of By
alifornia, Inc., et al. . b / / w{\;“’"}
REGUEST FO Entry of Default P Clerk's Jud T CAEE HimoER: 7
REQUESTFOR 2y C00 ) o [T Gierks Judgment | ZE T e dINE: 2 L)

{Application) ] Gourt Judament
T0 THE CLERK: Onihe comptaint or cross-complaint filed

a, o (defaf Pugust 16, 2005
u, by {fpamy). Gustavo Ramirez, Luis Alberto Martinez, Jose Villagran Palacios, et al

o b3 Entar gefault of defentant {names); rinishers Corporation of california, Inc,

g, 1 trequest a coutt judgment under Code of Civi Pracedure sections 585(b), 565(¢), 989, ste., agalnst defendant {names):

{Tastimony required. Apply to the clark for & hearing date, unjess the court will enter 8 judgment on an affidawit under Code
iy, Proe., § 685(u})

e [T Enter clork's judgment

{1y i I for restitufion of the premises only and lssue & wril of execution on the judgment. Code of Civil Procedure section
1174(c) does not apply. {Code Clv, Proc,, § 1168))
{73 Inchude In the judgment gl lenants, sublenants, named cleimants, and pther occupants of the premises. The
Prejudgment Claim of Right to Possassion was served in compliance wih Code of Civil Procedure section

— 415.486.

{2} {1 under Code of Clivit Procedure seciion 585{a). {Complele the deciaration under Code Civ, Proc., § 566.5 on the
raverse item b))

13) 71 for detault previously entered on (dale):

hegdgment o be entered, Amou Cradits acknpwiedged Ratance
\ Damand of complaint . ... e e & A %
. Giptement of damages ™
{1) Specigl ... oaee e oo B $ %
(2} General ......o.eves e $ % [
. interest .. ... o nsamasa e $ % £
L Cosls (soareverse) ... .. tiar e B & 5
. Altornay fess. ... PR % $
TOTALE ... v ivcrneny et £ £ 3
Dally damages wire damanded in complaint st the rate oft $ per day beginning’fdala >

©h
* parsoral injury or wrongful death actions; Code Civ. FProc., § 4251 1}

" tCheck if filed in att uriawiuf detainer case) Legal doguraent aselstant or uniawidl detainer assistant info ation is on 7
the reverse (complete flem 4}, //TT” _

& October 24, 2005 . '
Ry | P Q. Ul oo

_Pelix Da La Torre
_ (TYPE GR PRINT HANE] NOMATURE OF PUAINTIFE OR ATIORNEY FOR PLANTIF)

(1) % Detault entered as requested on (date): (1] i
5z COURT 4} Default NOT entered as requasted (stalé reassr)
ISE ONLY ' L. GUTIERREZ
. Clerk, by . Deputy
: . Puga 15l 2
Ree i et e REQUEST FOR ENTRY OF DEFAULT ] G o Ol Praceout,
e 1R, Feanary 13, 7008] {Application to Enter Default) Sont ug' 5§ 505-687, 1168




(RESPONOENT:

DEFENDAD
L 0 s Ve PO - 4 S ¥ A C SRR R T AR
4. Legal document assistant or unlawful dafainer assistant (Bus, & Prof. Code, § 6400 of seq.}. A logal document assistant

ar unlawful defainer assistant [ 1did [ | did not  for compensalion give advica or assistance with this form,
{If daclarant has reteived any help or advice for pay from a legal document assistant or unfawful detainer assistant, state)

8. Assistant's namel ¢. Telaphone no.:
b. Streat address, city, and zip code: d. County of registraion:
8. Reglstration no.:

f. Expires on (date);

5 (%) Beclaration under Code of Civil Procedure Saction 585.5 (required for enlry of default under Code Clv. Proc., § 585(a)).

Thiz action
a [1is [XJisnot onacontract or instaliment sale for goods of services subject to Clv. Code, § 1801 et seq. (Unrub Acl).

b. [ Jis [¥.llsnot on a condiional safes contract subject lo Clv. Code, § 2981 et seq. {Rees-Levering Motor Vehicte Solas

and Finance Act},
¢ | s [ X ]isnot on an obligation for goods, services, losng, or extensions of credit subject to Code Giv, Proc., § 385(b).

8. Declaration of malling (Code Clv. Proc., § 587). A copy of this Request for Entry of Defaull was
a. [ ] not maled to the follewing defendants, whose addresses are unknown to plaintif or plaintlifs attomey {namss):

b, [E7) mailed first-class, postage prepald, in a sealed envelops addressed to each defendant's attomaey of record or, if nune,
1y aach defendant’s last known addrass as follows:
{1} Malled on (dafe): October 24, 2005 (2} To (specify names and addresses shown on the envelopes)
William A. Lichtig

R.W, Perry

Perry & Winegal McDonough Holland & Allan PC
7420 Bridgeport Road, Sulte 204 555 Capitel Mall, 9th Floor
parclamd, OR 87224 Sacramento, CA 95814

Jennifer Randlett Madden

Downey Brand LLP
555 Capitol Mall, Tenth Floor

Sacramento, CA 95814 7
1 dasiara under penalty of perury under the laws of the State of Callfurnia that e foregoing items 4, 5, and 8 are true and correct,

Date; Gctober 24, 2005
Trish Emerson _ %—"’ /wf;: G gt bea I
(TYPE DR PRINT RAME} (SIGNATURE OF DECLARANT]

7 Memorandum of costs (reguired if money judgment requested). Cosls and dishurgemants are as follows {Code Clv. Proc,, § 1033.6);

a Clerksfilingfess . ... oo arn 5

h. Process setvarsfees. ... ... .. fh e %
¢ Other {speclly): ..., .. U $

d o Ceeieen e e ]

e TOTAL...... ... .. e $

1. 7] Costs and disbursements aro walved. ,

g. | am the attomey, agent, or parly who claims these costs. To the besl of my knowledge and beliel this memorandum of costs is

comect and these costs were necessarily incurred in this case.
| declara under panally of padury under (he laws of the State of California that the foragolng is bue and corract.

Data: 7 %

TTYPE G PRINT RAME]

a. [ %] Declaration of nonmilitary status (required for a judgment). No defendant named in ltem ?e/o‘f'im):ppﬁcaﬁen is in the

(SIGNATURE OF DECLARANT)

mititary service so as to be enlitled to the benefits of the Servicemnambers Civil Refief Act {80 U.S.C. App. § 507 et seq.).

{ declare under penalty af perjury under the faws of the State of Callfornia that the foregoing is true and COW

pate: October 24, 2005 —~ p
4 9. M{;@Moa/mw

J. Felix be La Torre
{TYFE GR PRINT NAME] . [SIGHATURE OF DELLARANT)
RO R Faprvmy 1, 208 REQUEST FOR ENTR‘ng DEFAULT Pasezor
{Appiication to Entyf Defaulf)
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SANDRA RAE BENSON, Bar No. 121324
MATTHEW J. GAUGER, Bar No. 139785
J. FELIX DE LA TORRE, Bar No. 204282
WEINBERG, ROGER & ROSENFELD

A Professional Corporation

428 ] Street, Suite 520

Sacramento, CA 95814

Telephone: (916) 443-6600

Attorneys for Plaintiffs

IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO

CaseNo.  0SAS03589

)
GUSTAVO RAMIREZ, LUIS ALBERTO )
MARTINEZ, JOSE VILLAGRAN )
PALACIOS, ALEJANDRO SEGURA )
PALACIOS, OBDULIO SANDOVAL ) DECLARATION OF MARCO
REYES, JERSON GEOVANNY } HERNANDEZ IN SUPPORT OF
HERNANDEZ, and CRUZ NAVARRO RIOS, ) PLAINTIFFS’ REQUEST FOR
on behalf of themselves, on behalf of the }  ENTRY OF JUDGMENT
general public and on behalf of all others )
similarly situated, )
)
Plaintiffs, )
)
VS. )
)
FINISHERS CORPORATION OF );
CALIFORNIA, INC. and DOES 1 through 50, )
inclusive, )
} Date: January 17, 2007
Defendants. ) Dept: 53
) Time: 2:00 p.m.
)
)

DECLARATION OF MARCO HERNANDEZ

I, MARCO HERNANDEZ, declare as follows:

1. I am a Field Representative for Carpenters Local Union Number 9109 located at

4421 Pell Drive, Suite D, in Sacramento, California.

PECLARATION OF MARCO HERNANDEZ IN SIHHPPORT OF PLAWNTIFES REOITRCT AR ENTDV NG
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2. I have worked as a Field Representative for over three (3) years. My
responsibilities as a Field Representative for Carpenters Local Union Number 9109 include the
investigation and auditing of public works projects to verify compliance with applicable prevailing
wage and other labor laws.

3. I am familiar with the facts of this case. Plaintiffs are monolingual Spanish
speakers. 1 am a bilingual English Spanish speaker. [ personally interviewed Plaintiffs
GUSTAVO RAMIREZ, LUIS ALBERTO MARTINEZ, JOSE VILLAGRAN PALACIOS,
ALEJANDRO SEGURA PALACIOS, OBDULIO SANDOVAL REYES, JERSON GEOVANNY
HERNANDEZ, and CRUZ NAVARRO RIOS concerning their claims. To determine their work
hours and wage rates, I reviewed Plaintiffs’ itemized wage statements, work diares,

questionnaires, discovery responses, and the appropriate prevailing wage determinations for

drywall installers.

4, Plaintiffs were employed by Defendant Finishers Corporation of Califomia. and
assigned to work at various public works projects, which include the White Rock Apartments in El
Dorado Hills, the Department of Food and Agriculture in Sacramento, and the construction of UC
Merced. Through a formal request, T obtained copies of the certified payroll records for the White
Rock Project, with all names redacted except for payroll period 15, which shows that Plaintiffs
Gustavo Ramirez, Cruz Rios, Alejandro Segura and Joée Villagran working at the project.
Attached as Exhibit A are true and correct copies of those certified payroll records for the White
Rock Apartments project.

5. In addition, I personally observed Plaintiffs working at various public works
projects including UC Merced, White Rock Apartment in El Dorado County, and the State of
California Department of Food and Agriculture in Sacramento.

6. I also asked the Plaintiffs to provide me with copies of their itemized wage
statements that show the number of hours that Defendant recorded. Plaintiffs did not have
complete sets of their itemized wage statements, but provided me with those they had kept. The

wage statements stated that Plaintiffs worked only from 8 to 18 hours per week. The Plaintiffs

-0
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informed me that each was working 40 to 60 hours per week. Attached as Exhibit B are true and
correct copies of the itemized wage statement for GUSTAVO RAMIREZ. Attached as Exhibit C
are true and correct copies of the itemized wage statement for JOSE VILLAGRAN PALACIOS.
Attached as Exhibit D are true and correct copies of the itemized wage statement for
ALEJANDRO SEGURA PALACIOS. Attached as Exhibit E are true and correct copies of the
itemized wage statement for OBDULIO SANDOVAL REYES. Attached as Exhibit F are true and
correct copies of the itemized wage statement for JERSON GEOVANNY HERNANDEZ.

7. In addition, I asked each Plaintiff to complete a questionnaire used by the. State of
California, Department of Industrial Relations, to determine if the employer was complying with
the prevailing wage laws. Each Plaintiff responded, in part, that Defendant instructed them to tell
anybody that asked that they were being paid approximately $37.00 per hour, and not disclose that
their rate of pay was actually $14 to $17 per hour. Attached as Exhibit G is a true and correct
copy of the questionnaire signed by Plaintiff GUSTAVO RAMIREZ. Attached as Exhibit H is a
true and correct copy of the questionnaire signed by Plaintiff LUIS ALBERTO MARTINEZ for
the White Rock and UC Merced projects. Attached as Exhibit I is a true and correct copy of the
questionnaire signed by JOSE VILLAGRAN PALACIOS for UC Merced and White Rock.
Attached as Exhibit J is a true and correct copy of the gquestionnaire signed by ALEJANDRO
SEGURA PALACIOS for White Rock and the Department of Food and Agriculture. Attached as
Exhibit K is a true and correct copy of the guestionnaire signed by OBDULIO SANDOVAL
REYES for the Department of Food and Agriculture, White Rock and UC Merced, Attached as
Exhibit L is a true and correct copy of the questionnaire signed by JERSON GEOVANNY
HERNANDEZ for the Department of Food and Agriculture and White Rock. Attached as Exhibit
M is a true and correct copy of the questionnaire signed by CRUZ NAVARRO RIOS for UC
Merced and White Rock.

8. I also instructed Plaintiffs to maintain a diary of their actual work hours. I provided
Plaintiffs and other workers with blank calendars and asked that each record their work hours,

including meal and rest breaks. Each Plaintiff returned their diaries to me, showing that each

“ 3.
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worked at least 8 hours per day, and often than 40 hours per week. Attached as Exhibit N is a true

and correct copy of the work diary provided to me by Plaintiff GUSTAVO RAMIREZ, Attached
as Exhibit O is a true and correct copy of the work diary provided to me by LUIS ALBERTO
MARTINEZ. Attached as Exhibit P is a true and correct copy of the work diary provided to me by
Plaintiff JOSE VILLAGRAN PALACIOS. Attached as Exhibit Q is a true and correct copy of the
work diary provided to me by Plaintiff ALEJANDRO SEGURA PALACIOS. Attached as Exhibit
R is a true and correct copy of the work diary provided to me by Plaintiff OBDULIO SANDOVAL
REYES. Attached as Exhibit S is a true and correct copy of the work diary provided to me by
Plaintiff JERSON GEOVANNY HERNANDEZ. Attached as Exhibit T is a true and correct copy
of the work diary provided to me by Plaintiff CRUZ NAVARRO RIOS.

9. I obtained a copy of the General Prevailing Wage Determination of the Director of
Industrial Relations, State of California, to determine the correct rate for a Drywall Installer.
According to the Determination, each Plaintiff should have been paid at $39.01 for regular hours
worked, and $51.28 for overtime hours. Attached as Exhibit U is a true and correct copy of the
Prevailing Wage Determuination.

10. For each public works project, 1 calculated the amount of wages that each person
should have earned based on the number of regular hours and overtime hours worked (as reported
by Plaintiffs). From that amount, I deducted the amount of wages that Plaintiffs actually recejved
from Defendant. The difference between the two amounts is the wages owed to Plaintiffs. 1
prepared accountings/calculations of the wages owed to each Plaintiff from Defendant’s failure to
pay them for all hours worked and the appropriate prevailing wages.

11. Attached as Exhibit V is a true and correct copy of the accounting performed on the
earnings of Plaintiff GUSTAVO RAMIREZ. The amount of unpaid wages owed to Mr, Ramirez
is $26,148.32. |

12, Attached as Exhibit W is a true and correct copy of the accounting performed on the

earnings of Plaintiff LUIS ALBERTO MARTINEZ. The amount of unpaid wages owed to Mr.

Martinez is $35,413.15.
-4

DECLARATION OF MARCO HERNANDEZ IN SUPPORT OF PLAINTIFFS’ REQUEST FOR ENTRY OF




k=R~ IS = N 7 N

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

WEINBERG, ROGER & |

ROSENFELD
A Professional Corporation
428 J Street Ste. 320

13, Attached as Exhibit X is a true and correct copy of the accounting performed on the
earnings of Plaintiff JOSE V.ILLAGRAN PALACIOS. The amount of unpaid wages owed to Mr. |
Palacios is $36,949.93.

14. Attached as Exhibit Y is a true and correct copy of the accounting performed on the
earnings of Plaintiff ALEJANDRO SEGURA PALACIOS. The amount of unpaid wages owed to
Mr. Palacios is $32,942.38.

15. Attached as Exhibit Z is a true and correct copy of the accounting performed on the
carnings of Plaintiff OBDULIO SANDOVAL REYES. The amount of unpaid wages owed to
$25,423.10.

16.  Attached as Exhibit AA is a true and correct copy of the accounting performed on
the earnings of Plaintiff JERSON GEOVANNY HERNANDEZ. The amount of unpaid wages
owed to $45,150.02.

7. Attached as Exhibit BB is a true and correct copy of the accounting performed on

the eamnings of Plaintiff and CRUZ NAVARRO RIOS. The amount of unpaid wages owed to

42216.13.
I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Dated: January 16, 2007

'/:.’
By o (7 W.i”““/
MARCO HERNANDEZ
P

”
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.S, Depaniment of Labor
Wage, Hour & Public
Contracts Divisions

Form Approved .
Budget Bureau No, 44-R.1093

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE
Date: T -170O _
1, Chéis Tﬂ)\c A . , "P {es rdz nt do hereby state:
[Name of signatory party) : (Titie}

(1) Thatl pay or supervise the payment of the persons employed by Fowhers Cop of ¢4
{Controeior or 1

on the w b.:}f Qm k. Ql {ia ff ép‘b that during the payroll pericd commencing on the aaa“a? day of
(Building or work}
, A; Xy . 200%and ending the %_ﬁ doy of Ag?___, 20034 Al persons employed on said project have been
© paid the fuli weekly wages eamed, thal no rebates have been or wilt be made either directly or indirectly to or on behalf
of said _ = < from the full weekly wagcs carned by any person and that no

(Crmtoraetor or subconiracior)
deductions have been made cither directly or indirectly from the full wages eamed by any persons, other than
permissible deductions as defined in Regulations, Par 3 (29 CFR Subtitle A), issued by the Sceretary of Labor under
the Copeland Act. as amended {48 Stal. 948 63 Stat. 108, 72 Stat. 967 76 Stat. 357; 40 U.5.C. 276¢), and described

below:

{2) Thatany payrolls otherwise under this contract required 1o be submitted for the above period are correct and
complete; that the wage rates for laborers or mechanics contained therein are not less then the applicable wage
ratcs contained in any wage determination incorpornted into the contract; that the classifications set forth therein

for each laborer or mechanic conform with the work he performed,

{3) That any apprentices employed in the above period are duly registered in a bona fide apprenticeship program
registeeed with & State apprenticeship sgency recognized by the Bureau of Apprenticeship and wraining, United
States Department of Labar, or if no such recognized agency exists in a Statc. are registered with the Burcay of
Apprenticeship and Training, United States Department of Labor,

(4} That:

{a) WHERE FRINGE BENEFITS ARE PAID TO APPROVED PLANS, FUNDS OR PROGRAMS

3 in addition to the basic hourly wage mies paid to cach taborer or mechanic listed in the above refereticed
paytoll, payments of fringe benefits as [isted in the contract have been or will be made to npprnprmte
programs for the benefit of such employees, except as noted in Section 4c below,

{p) WHERE FRINGE BENEFITS ARE PMD IN CASH

Each Laborer or mechanic listed in'the abave referenced payroll has been paid as indicated on the payroll, an
amount not jess than the sum of the applicable basic hourly wage rate plus the amount of the required fringe
benefits as listed in thc contract, except as noted in Section 4¢ below.

(c) EXCEPTIONS:

Remarks: : P’

Chniy _rrbsc.zt ?ﬂ@i L et . - m

Name & Tiile ) Signature

THE WILLFUL FALSIFICATION OF ANY OF THE ABOVE STATEMENTS. MAY SUBJECT THE
CONTRACTOR OR SUBCONTRACTOR TO CIVIL OR CRIMINAL PROSECUTION, SEE SECTION 1001 OF
TITLE 16 AND SECTION 231 OF TITLE 31" OF THE UNITED STATES CODE.
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form Approved

STATEMENT OF COMPL’ANCE OME No. 0104071} i

Expives Moy 31 1997
A

Public reporting buiden tor Wiy colfeciion ol inlormation Iy esiimated to average 16 minuten pot impanse, kickuding the thme for reviewing imiiecion, seerching exiiitng dats yources, .
qathering snd mainsining the dats needed, and completing and teviewing the ofection of Inlormation. Send tommeats regatding this burden eitlmate or a0y ather sipens of thiv collection

of Intgrmation, lncluding suagestions for reduding this burden, 10 Wathinglon Herdquarlers Servicen, Directorate for nformation Qped ationm snd Reporiy, 1213 Jetletion Oovig Highway, luita
1704, Adlington, va 11102-4J02. ana 10 the Dithr of Manzgement and Rudqer, Paprowork Srduriion Frojest (8704-82 11}, Washingtan, DC JO%03

1. PAYROLL NUMBER 2. PATROLL PAYMENT DATE (YYMMOD)] | 3. CONTRACT HUMBER 4. DATE (YYMADD)

22 O4-0 =20 - XA -CHI50.S L OY-oFed3
v Ohis. Troxeld . Precdent do hereby state.

“[Name of Hgralory party) {Titie)
(1} That § pay of supervise the payment of the persons emplayed by F‘“‘ g}\m QDfﬂ I"\".P IV R
SF ‘ ) {Eamtiatrorer wbcmvulww_
on the F‘O& 9 ﬂﬂ ?ef\bbo..'klow ; that during the payeoll pesiod commending on the - 9 - . day of
L Hovilding o wark) : . -

A;v‘& . Mooty and ending the fé tl:day of /d-vc, - . L?’:}dflf all persons
H her dir

employed on said’pmjed have been paid the full weekly wages earned, that no rebuetes have been or will be made gi! Iy or indirectly

o of on behall of said F; s "\gr_g (_‘_ano ot ChA- ¥ ) from the full weekly wages earned by any person

km o ;qb‘unlmlm‘}

aﬁd that no deductions have been made eiiher directly or indirectly drom the full wages earned by any “person, ot_hét than perrnissible
) 'dedudidm a3 defined in Reguiations. Part 3 (29 CFR Subtitle A), issued by the Secretary of Labor under the Cppeland Act, as amended (48
Stat 948, 83 Stat 108, 72 Stat. 967, 76 Stat. 357; 40 U.5.C. 276¢), and described below: ) . ) :

{2} That any payrolls otherwise under this contract required to be submitted for the above period are correct and compléte: that the
wage rates for laborers or mechanics tontained therein are not less than the applicable wage rates contained in any wage delermination
incorporated into the contracy, that the dassifications- set forth thersein for each laborer or mechanic conform with the work performed.
-(3) That any apprentices employed in the sbove period are duly registered in a bona fide apprenticeship program registered with a
State apprenticaship agency recognized by the Bureau of Apprenticeship and Training, United States Department of Labor, or. if no such
recognized agency exists it a State, are registered with the Bureau of Apprenticeship and Training, United States Department of Labor.
() That: -
{a) WHERE FRINGE BENEFITS ARE PAID TO APPROVED PLANS, FUNDS, OR PROGRAMS - . L
D - In additian 1o the basic hourly wage rates paid to each laborer or mechanic listed in the above relerenced payroll, payments
ol fringe benelits a5 listed in the contract have been or will be made to appropriate programi lor the benelit of sucth
employees, except 33 noted in Section 4(c} below, ‘ '
(b} WHERE FRINGE -BUNEFITS ARVE PAID IN CASH ) o
g} - Bach 1aborer 0r mechanic listed in the "above relerenced payrall has been paid 2t indicated on the paytoll, an amount not lesy

than the sum of the applicable basic hourly wage rate plus the amount of the requirkd Iringe benefits a3 listed in the
contract, except as noted in section 4{¢} below. . : . :

{c} EXCEPTIONS

’ EXCEPTION (Craft) EXPLANAT&ONv

5. REMARKS - -
‘ f
6, NAME (Last, Firgt, Middle initial) 7, TITLE 2. SIEWATURE

Tr‘ox&‘ . U\ﬂs | :P(RS idi-.fv'f' .

The wiliful falsification of any of the above statements may subfect the contractor or subcontractor (o civil or criminel prosecution
See Section 1001 of Title 18 and Section 231 of Title 31 of the United States Code.
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